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From: Chairsoffice <Chairsoffice@ne-derbyshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 19 March 2024 11:36
Subject: Brass Band Bonanza – an evening with Ireland Colliery Chesterfield Brass Band
Attachments: ICCB Concert 27 April 2024.pdf

Dear Supporter 
 
Brass Band Bonanza – an evening with Ireland Colliery Chesterfield Brass Band 
 
Ireland Colliery Chesterfield Brass Band will be in concert again on Saturday 27 April 2024, back by popular demand.  The last concert in aid of 
the Chairman’s Appeal for Ashgate Hospice was a sell-out success and led to many requests for another evening.  This is our Brass Band 
Bonanza! 
 
The concert with Chesterfield’s premier brass band will take place at St. John’s Church, Walton Back Lane, Walton.  Doors open from 7.00pm 
for the band starting at 7.30pm.  The programme will feature a variety of music including brass band favourites, pieces to get your foot tapping or 
move you emotionally.  You are guaranteed an evening of entertainment. 
 
Tickets are £8 each and can be purchased via the Eventbrite link – 
 
https://www.eventbrite.co.uk/e/brass-band-bonanza-tickets-858119948867?aff=oddtdtcreator, further details are also on the attached 
poster.  Alternatively, tickets can be purchased for £10.00 on the door.   
For further information please contact: 
 
Tina Bamford at chairsoffice@ne-derbyshire.gov.uk   
 
Councillor Thacker and his Consort look forward to seeing you on the night. 
 
Regards 
Tina  
 
Tina Bamford 
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Governance Civic Administrative Assistant 
North East Derbyshire District Council 
District Council Offices 
Mill Lane 
Wingerworth 
Chesterfield 
S42 6NG 
 
Ext : 01246 217396 
Int : 7396 
 
Tina.bamford@ne-derbyshire.gov.uk 
 
 
 
BSL Interpretation Service 
 
Disclaimer 
 
This email is confidential, may be legally privileged and contain personal views that are not the views of North East 
Derbyshire District Council. 
It is intended solely for the addressee.  If this email was sent in error please notify the sender, delete the email and do not 
disclose, copy, distribute, or rely on it.  Under the Data Protection Act 2018 and the Freedom of Information Act 2000 the 
contents of this email may be disclosed. 
This message and attached files have been virus scanned.  Attachments are opened at your own risk. 

 


